S.K TRADER M.A ELECTRICAL TECH 4 LOGIC
Item specification Rate Rate Rate
850 VA Honda Portable
Generator Ep1000, Single 31500 33480 35000
Phase QTY@1 PCS
Freight 1000 inclusive Inclusive
Installation EXTRA EXTRA Inclusive




Fri 2/2/2024 10:46 AM
Divyanshu Jain <divyanshujain@Techdlogic.com =
Re: 850 VA Honda Portable Generator -

To M Herambraj Sonawane

Cc Capex Purchase

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 2:43 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in=

Cc: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase @travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: 850 VA Honda Portable Generator -

Dear sir

By mistake we guote the price of 1000 va generator , please find the price of 850 va .

850 VA Honda Portable Generator Ep1000, Single Phase- 30700+ GST

Freight — 3500/-
Installation approximately — 6500/~

Thanks & Regards

Diwvyanshu Rai Jain



Mail i.d = skiraders442@yahoo.com

QUOTATION

S. K.TRADERS

PHOMNE NO :- 9318349748

9250629173

A-351 Gali no. 12 part-2 first pusta Near nav jeewan address public school

sonia vihar Delhi -110094

BANK DETAIL — A/C,_89790200001602 BANK OF BARODA BRANCH CHANDNI CHOWK DELHI

IFSC CODE- BARBOVICCWE

G5T = 07BPLPD6535SE1LE

DATE= 05/02/2024

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICE 1GI AIRPORT NEW DELHI

ITEM H5M RATE AMOUNT
B30 VA Honda Portable Generator Epl000, Single Phase  OTY@1 PCS 85030010 | 31500/- 31500
TOTAL 31500
CARTAGE 1000
G5T 18% 5850
G. TOTAL 38350




Sat 1/27/2024 12:34 PM
Meghal Parikh <meghalparikh1969@gmail.com=
Re: 850 VA Honda Portable Generator -

To Herambraj Sonawane

Sir

Please check below the revised rate.

1) 850 VA Honda Portable Generator Ep1000, Single Phase --- 1 no
Rate : 33480/- per + Gst 18% Extra

Best Wishes,

M. A. Electrical Solutions

6/13, Matru Mandir Bldg, 278, Tardeo Road, Opp Bhatia Hospital, Mumbai — 400007
Meghal Parikh

meghalparikh1969@amail.com

+91-9930211622

Crystal Hospitality

info@crystal-hospitality.com

www_crystal-hospitality.com

Gr. Floor, "A" wing, Motiwala Mansion, 40, Forjet Street, Mumbai — 400026.
Adit Parikh




